



# MOHAMAD ZULFAHMY

SECURITY ANALYST ENGINEER

## PROFILE

22-year old web pentester with 3 years of work experience IT Security industry, in various fields.

## CONTACT

+60 11 1188 2617

D-04-02 Apartment Sri Alpinia, Laman Puteri 1, Bandar Puteri, 47100 Puchong

zulfahmy.net  
me@zulfahmy.net

## SKILLS

PENTEST



LINUX ADMINISTRATION



NETWORKING



PROGRAMMING



## WORK EXPERIENCE

### SECURITY ANALYST ENGINEER @ TELEAWAN SDN. BHD

July 2018 - Now

- Web Application and network pentester.
- Automated Web Application Scanner (AWAS) development team lead.

### TECHNICAL SUPPORT @ IPSEVERONE SOLUTIONS

October 2017 - July 2018

- Technical Support Engineer
- Assisting customer on web application, software, hardware and network troubleshooting.

### IT / SALES EXECUTIVE @ ELVACRA SDN. BHD

May 2017 - August 2017

- Web developer
- Online marketing and sales.

### MANAGING DIRECTOR @ GEEK BYTE ENTERPRISE

September 2016 - November 2017

- Managing KnightVPN (Online Security-based Software)
- Team lead on networking setup

## EDUCATION

### DIPLOMA VOCATIONAL MALAYSIA IN WEB PROGRAMMING AND DATABASE MANAGEMENT @ KOLEJ VOKASIONAL SHAH ALAM

2013 - 2016

Actively involved on college programme any most of them are programming competition. In 2016, I successfully got 4<sup>th</sup> place in Magis Camp Competition at Indonesia (Mobile App International Competition - State Representative). Any other competition such as Malaysia Developer Day (MyDD) 2016 and iCompEx'15 in Polimas Kedah.

Diploma CGPA : 3.74

## REFERENCE

### MOHD FAZLI AZRAN

CEO @ TELEAWAN SDN BHD

fazli@teleawan.com  
+60 13-204 8672

### MOHD KHAIRULNIZAM

TECHNICAL SUPPORT LEAD @ IPSEVERONE

khairul@ipserveone.com  
+60 19-696 6760